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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 13 November, 2020 3:28 PM

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Hor, Yinrul; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Subramaniam, Divyashni

Subject: FW: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED 

VEHICLE SKD5517S AND SLE3941X ON 13/11/2020

Attachments: 201113 Info page.pdf; aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

OUR INSURED VEHICLE... (131 KB)

 

 

 

Hi LKK, 
 

Kindly assist on attached PRI. 

 

Please be informed that insured has yet to file GIA report. 

Thank you. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Eric Teo Wei Hong 
AIG 
Claim Adjuster II,  
Singapore– Auto Express & FNOL 

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 

Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002213 

Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com | www.aig.com 

 

 

 

 

From: Teo, Ericweihong  

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 3:26 PM 

To: 'yvonne' <yvonne@everestlawllc.com> 

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; 

Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com> 

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKD5517S AND 

SLE3941X ON 13/11/2020 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Your Reference: TA.2020.2773.ya (f) 

Our Reference : SKD5517S 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

                                                                          

We refer to your email below. We disagree with the list of your nominated surveyors. 

Pursuant to Appendix C of Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, citation 2.9. We will proceed to appoint 

our appointed surveyor for the pre-repair inspection. 
 

Thank you. 



2

 
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
 

 

 

 

From: yvonne <yvonne@everestlawllc.com>  

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 3:17 PM 

To: Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor 

Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni 

<Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] [PRI] AIG insured SKD5517S - Our ref: TA.2020.2773.ya(f) 

 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Our ref: TA.2020.2773.ya(f) 

Your ref: SKD5517S 

 

PLEASE REPLY VIA EMAIL (yvonne@everestlawllc.com) 

 

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 

No. 78 Shenton Way 

#07-16 AIG Building 

Singapore 079120  

Attn: Motor Claims Department 

2 DAYS’ PRE-REPAIR NOTICE 

Surveyor from M/s AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 

Vehicle SLE3941X inspected as follows by Name: 

Before repair 

 

_________________ 

Signature 

Date/ Time:  

Parts removed 

 

_________________ 

Signature 

Date/ Time: 

After repair 

 

_________________ 

Signature 

Date/ Time: 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

NOTICE TO THIRD PARTY INSURERS FOR PRE-REPAIR NOTICE 

CLAIMANT: LAU KOK KEONG 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE3941X & SKD5517S ON 13 NOVEMBER 2020 ALONG TELOK AYER AT ABOUT 0905 HOURS 

 

We refer to the above matter wherein we are instructed to act for LAU KOK KEONG, the owner of vehicle no. SLE3941X. 

 

There is no agreement to the surveyors proposed by parties. 

 

Our client’s vehicle SLE3941X is available as follows, please call prior appointment for the pre-repair inspection: 

 

M/s Orion Autoclinic Pte Ltd 

No. 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4, 

#03-31 Synergy@KB, Singapore 417800 

Tel: 88689292 (Jay) 

 

Please arrange for the pre-repair inspection on the damaged vehicle within 2 working days from the time of notification, excluding 

Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays. 

 

[As part of our COVID-19 measures, we encourage telecommunting, please communciate with us via email to avoid any delay in 

reply.  Stay safe and take care.] 

 

Regards, 

Yvonne Ang 

Paralegal/In-house counsel 
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M/s Everest Law LLC  

No. 151 Chin Swee Road, #12-12 Manhattan House, Singapore 169876 

Tel: 69707502 | Fax: 69707503 

 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must 

not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by 

"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and 

any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into 

which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no 

responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or 

severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 


